
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  November 13, 2008 
  
Subject: RFQ# 08-162, (RFQ) Remodeling of Ascarate Golf Course Clubhouse 

Bathrooms 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal;  
 
 
1. Is this an RFQ for design build services or constructions services only? 
This is for construction services.  This is not a design/build project.   
 
2. Has the new design for the restrooms been commissioned under a separate 
contract? 
No.   
 
3.  Based on old RFQ’s we have done for the County in the past, there were 
questionnaires attached Can we go by those questions as a basis for this RFQ? 
No, please base it on this current RFQ.  
 
4.  We understand that we have to submit a bid bond if the amount exceeds a 
certain amount.  Does that mean that we have to submit a proposed amount with 
the proposal? 
No, we are not asking for amounts this a RFQ, request for qualifications. 
 
5.  Where can I pick up a set a blue prints, contract forms and if any pre-bid meeting 
is going to be on job site? 
We do not have any blue prints and contract forms are only done after a vendor has 
been selected.  There was no pre-bidder meeting scheduled for this RFQ. 
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